

Victor Central School District Committee Meeting
Victor Senior High School Building Council Approved Meeting Minutes

Date: March 15, 2018

Time: 3pm

Location: Library Nook

Roles:

Facilitator: Yvonne O'Shea

Minute Taker: Joan Randall

Time Keeper: Yvonne O'Shea

Refreshments: Vivian Richelsen

Members: Yvonne O'Shea (Administrator), Payton Elliott (Student), Kiersten Kunick (Parent), ~~William Pippin (Student), Dave Porter (Teacher),~~ Joan Randall (Minutes), Vivian Richelsen (Teacher), ~~Angélica Sanzotta (Teacher), Carrie Stewart (Student), Patricia Stewart (Parent), Chris Stock (Teacher), Kristina Sykes (Teacher), Kathy Woodworth (Parent)~~

		Minutes
#	Topic/Subject	
Opening		
1	Welcome	Yvonne O'Shea called the meeting to order.
2	Approve minutes of 2/13/18 meeting	Vivian Richelsen made a motion to approve the minutes of the 2/13/18 meeting. Payton Elliott seconded the motion. Motion carried.
3	Review Agenda	
Guests		
Old Business		
4	Dances	Yvonne O'Shea shared with the group the plans for the spring events for Grade 9 and Grade 10. The freshmen semi-formal scheduled for Friday, March 2 nd was postponed due to a district "snow day" and is rescheduled for Friday, March 16 th from 7pm-9pm. Students who cannot attend the new date were refunded money if they purchased advanced tickets. At the time of this meeting, approximately 80 pre-sale tickets have been sold. Yvonne will give an update at Building Council's next meeting for both the Freshman Dance and the Sophomore Spring Fling that is scheduled for Friday, April 20 th . Both dances are open to class members only.

5	Requirements to change district policy on class rank	Yvonne O'Shea and Mary Banaszak, Director of Guidance, presented their findings and suggestions to eliminate the use of class rank at Victor High School to the Board of Education at their meeting on Thursday, March 8 th . Since there were three Board Members absent and a quorum is needed for voting, the topic will be discussed at the next Board of Education Meeting on Thursday, April 12 th .
6	Student Human Library	Librarian, Danyelle Westbrook and 8 students from Deb McManis' Theory of Knowledge classes met to discuss adapting the Human Library for our high school students. It was decided to offer the program to Seniors during 4 th block and activity period after AP testing in May. A list of potential topics of interest that were suggested include mental health, immigration, and sexual orientation. Danyelle will schedule another student planning meeting in the next few weeks.

New Business

7	Student Leadership Conference	Payton Elliott spoke of the 23 rd Annual NYS CLSA District 11 Student Leadership Conference that our students attended at SUNY Geneseo earlier today. "It Only Takes One" was the topic of keynote speaker, Kyle Scheele's message. Advisors and students also participated in workshops and leadership activities. Payton and senior, Aubrey Ahern presented a workshop on VSH's Positive School Climate Student Committee.
8	Victor Central Schools District Website	Dave Henderson, Director of Computer Services is looking for input on the visual aspects and functionality of our current district website. In the upcoming months, the district is changing website vendors. At the next Building Council meeting, Yvonne would like the council to review the website and make suggestions.

Closing

7	Review Assigned Tasks	Minute Taker	2 min	Roles: Facilitator: Dave Porter Minute Taker: Joan Randall Time Keeper: Chris Stock Snacks:
8	Set Agenda & Roles For Next Meeting	Facilitator	2 min	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Update on underclassmen dances 2. Update on Board of Education's decision on eliminating class rank from Victor High School 3. Update on planning the Student Human Library 4. Input on the VCS District Website 5. Annual Building Council Outstanding Student Award

9	Parking Lot Attendant	Facilitator	2 min	
10	Round Table	All	4 min	

*Future meetings: 3:00pm-4:30pm, Library Nook
Thursday, April 12th
Thursday, May 17th*